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25X1D
Dear Harry:
25X1A
I cc acked me to forward to you & corrsction to the
sengitivity data for System 1, CMCC No. 156X5.1, which Burt sent
- you on 26 April. Jim pointed o etectable aigngl
inte the crysial, reported as s Wwa8s not con-
25X1A sigtent with the minimum detectable signal into the antenna, Dr.
s rechecked all of the data and, in examining the original
data, discovered thal the signal level into the crystal was in fact
25X1D reccrded az I vhich should convert to h 25X1D
power, The conversion was anparently incorrectly mede initially.
No other discrepancies were found in the data. Will you please change
your copy of the data accordingly?
Sincerely,
Bob
25X1A
Original sent to -
— Copy sent to
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